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Scott Reale

From: Byron Reynolds <Byron.Reynolds@kci.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 10:00 AM
To: Owens, Michael; Fawn Powers
Cc: Scott Reale; Malcolm Butters; Robert Zuccaro; Lawrence Aoun; Tom Robertson; Terrier, 

Brad; Toro, Adriana; Adorisio, Carlos; Narvaez, Johana; Mark Butters
Subject: RE: Gold Coast Plat Association Application for MTUP
Attachments: RE: Andrews Logistics Pompano - BCHCED 220830001; RE: O'Connor Lake 

Remediation; HCED Ref #221004001 - Resubmittal; RE: OConnor Holdings 
(L2022-107)/Andrews Logistics (L2022-175) Pompano Beach - Review Extension

Good morning, 
 
This email is to inform you that the resubmittals for BC EPGMD’s SWML and BC HC&E P&D review have been submitted 
for both the O’Connor Lake Remediation project and the Andrews Logistics Industrial Office Park. Please see attached 
correspondence for reference. Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
Thank you,  

 
Byron Reynolds 
Civil Engineering – Project Engineer 
 

 
 
KCI TECHNOLOGIES INC.  
1425 W. Cypress Creek Road, Suite 101   
Fort Lauderdale, FL.  33309 
byron.reynolds@kci.com 
Office Main: 954.776.1616 
Office Direct: 954.839.6733 
Mobile: 813.751.7521 
www.kci.com 
 

 
 

From: Owens, Michael <MOWENS@broward.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 11:24 AM 
To: Tom Robertson <trobertson@brzoninglaw.com>; Fawn Powers <Fawn.Powers@copbfl.com> 
Cc: Scott Reale <Scott.Reale@copbfl.com>; Adorisio, Carlos <CADORISIO@broward.org>; Malcolm Butters 
<MSButters@Butters.com>; Byron Reynolds <Byron.Reynolds@kci.com>; Robert Zuccaro <Robert.Zuccaro@kci.com> 
Subject: [External Email] RE: Gold Coast Plat Association Application for MTUP 
 
***From IT@KCI.COM 410-316-7820 *** This is an External Email from outside of KCI.*** 

Thanks, Tom.  Please ensure that Adriana, Carlos, and I included on the alternative submittal so we can discuss with the 
same proposal in front of us.  
 
Best regards, 
 



From: Byron Reynolds
To: Perez, Alejandro; HCEDPlan
Cc: Owens, Michael; Terrier, Brad; Toro, Adriana; Narvaez, Johana; Perez Abeniacar, Tomas; Adorisio, Carlos;

Malcolm Butters; Thomas Robertson; Lawrence Aoun; Robert Zuccaro
Subject: RE: Andrews Logistics Pompano - BCHCED 220830001
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Good morning Alejandro,
 
Please find below OneDrive link to the resubmittal documentation for this project:
 

 Submittal - 2023-02-07
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, or require any additional information upon your review,
please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Thank you,
 
Byron Reynolds
Civil Engineering – Project Engineer
 

 
KCI TECHNOLOGIES INC.
1425 W. Cypress Creek Road, Suite 101 
Fort Lauderdale, FL.  33309
byron.reynolds@kci.com
Office Main: 954.776.1616
Office Direct: 954.839.6733
Mobile: 813.751.7521
www.kci.com
 

 

From: Byron Reynolds 
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 5:36 PM
To: Perez, Alejandro <ASPEREZ@broward.org>; HCEDPlan <HCEDPlan@broward.org>
Cc: Robert Zuccaro <Robert.Zuccaro@kci.com>
Subject: RE: Andrews Logistics Pompano - BCHCED 220830001
 
Alejandro,
 
Can you please provide me with a link to send you the resubmittal documents for this project?
 
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
 

 

From: Perez, Alejandro <ASPEREZ@broward.org> 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 3:17 PM
To: Byron Reynolds <Byron.Reynolds@kci.com>
Cc: Robert Zuccaro <Robert.Zuccaro@kci.com>
Subject: FW: Andrews Logistics Pompano - BCHCED 220830001
 
Byron,
Resending this as the previous email got kicked back.
Probably due to file size.
Please acknowledge receipt.
 
Alex S. Perez, P.E., Supervisor
Paving & Drainage Section
Highway Const. & Engineering Division
One North University Drive, Box B300
Plantation, FL  33324-2038
Office Direct: (954) 577-4581
asperez@broward.org
 

 
 

From: Perez, Alejandro <ASPEREZ@broward.org> 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 3:06 PM
To: Byron Reynolds <Byron.Reynolds@kci.com>
Cc: Robert Zuccaro <Robert.Zuccaro@kci.com>; Mcguire, David <DMCGUIRE@broward.org>;
Sobrino-Sanchez, Jorge <JSOBRINOSANCHEZ@broward.org>
Subject: RE: Andrews Logistics Pompano - BCHCED 220830001
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Byron,
Please refer to the attached redlined plan comments along with the detail sheets.
I previously sent you the HBMD comment memo.
I have not yet received comments from the HCED Plat Section.
I have already received BCTED acceptance letter.
 
If street trees/landscaping are proposed within the R/W of Andrews Ave, then a Revocable License
Agreement will be required.
It is difficult to determine from the landscape plans exactly if they are in or outside of the R/W.
 
Please include a response letter with your re-submittal to HCEDPlan@broward.org with a copy to
me.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 4:20 PM
To: Byron Reynolds <Byron.Reynolds@kci.com>
Cc: Robert Zuccaro <Robert.Zuccaro@kci.com>; Terrier, Brad <BTERRIER@broward.org>
Subject: RE: Andrews Logistics Pompano - BCHCED 220830001
Importance: High
 
Byron,
I am in the process of gathering the County Division comments, however since the comments from
the Hwy Bridge & Maintenance Division (HBMD) seem to be the most important, I am forwarding
those in advance to you.  I received the HBMD comments on 10/13/22.
You will have the remaining County comments with the next day or two.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 10:44 AM
To: Perez, Alejandro <ASPEREZ@broward.org>
Cc: Robert Zuccaro <Robert.Zuccaro@kci.com>; Terrier, Brad <BTERRIER@broward.org>
Subject: RE: Andrews Logistics Pompano - BCHCED 220830001
 
Alejandro, We submitted this project back in July of this year per the correspondence below. We’ve not received any feedback going on over 3 months. Is there anyway we can get some assistance of having this project reviewed and feedback received?
 

Alejandro,
 
We submitted this project back in July of this year per the correspondence below. We’ve not
received any feedback going on over 3 months. Is there anyway we can get some assistance of
having this project reviewed and feedback received? This review is holding up other permit and
process reviews required to have this project fully entitled. The O’Connor Holdings project is also in
the same boat. Can we please get any assistance on having these projects moved to the top due to
the outstanding timeframe by which we’ve not received feedback?  
 
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
 

 
 

Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to or from Broward County employees or
officials are public records, available to any person upon request, absent an
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exemption. Therefore, any e-mail message to or from the County, inclusive of e-mail
addresses contained therein, may be subject to public disclosure.



From: Byron Reynolds
To: Perez, Alejandro; HCEDPlan@broward.org
Cc: Owens, Michael; Terrier, Brad; Toro, Adriana; Narvaez, Johana; Adorisio, Carlos; Malcolm Butters; Thomas

Robertson; Lawrence Aoun; Robert Zuccaro
Subject: RE: O"Connor Lake Remediation; HCED Ref #221004001 - Resubmittal
Attachments: image004.png
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Good morning Alejandro,
 
Please find below OneDrive link to the resubmittal documentation for this project:
 

 Submittal - 2023-02-08
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 5:35 PM
To: Perez, Alejandro <ASPEREZ@broward.org>; HCEDPlan@broward.org
Cc: Robert Zuccaro <Robert.Zuccaro@kci.com>
Subject: RE: O'Connor Lake Remediation; HCED Ref #221004001 - Resubmittal Email 1
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 2:28 PM
To: Byron Reynolds <Byron.Reynolds@kci.com>
Cc: Robert Zuccaro <Robert.Zuccaro@kci.com>
Subject: [External Email] RE: O'Connor Lake Remediation; HCED Ref #221004001
 
***From IT@KCI.COM 410-316-7820 *** This is an External Email from outside of KCI.***

Byron,
Please refer to the attached plan comments and the HBMD comment memo.
Provide a response letter with your resubmittal to HCEDPlan@broward.org with a copy to me.
I have already received the BCTED plan acceptance.
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 1:57 PM
To: Perez, Alejandro <ASPEREZ@broward.org>
Cc: Robert Zuccaro <Robert.Zuccaro@kci.com>
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Subject: RE: O'Connor Lake Remediation; HCED Ref #221004001
 
Understood, we’ll keep an eye out for the O’Connor comments. Thank you, Byron Reynolds Civil Engineering – Project Engineer KCI TECHNOLOGIES INC. 1425 W. Cypress Creek Road, Suite 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33309 byron. reynolds@ kci. com Office
 

Understood, we’ll keep an eye out for the O’Connor comments.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 1:56 PM
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
I will send you the comments for the O’Connor Lake Remediation project, however with the
proposed revisions some of the comments may not apply anymore.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 11:49 AM
To: Perez, Alejandro <ASPEREZ@broward.org>; Robert Zuccaro <Robert.Zuccaro@kci.com>
Subject: RE: Andrews Logistics Pompano Beach (1698 N Andrews Ext); HCED Ref #220830001
 
Alejandro, O’Connor Lake Remediation never received comments from staff. We only received comments from Andrews Logistics application submittal. We are currently working on the responses to the Andrews Logistics comments received and aiming
 

Alejandro,
 
O’Connor Lake Remediation never received comments from staff. We only received comments from
Andrews Logistics application submittal. We are currently working on the responses to the Andrews
Logistics comments received and aiming to resubmit by next week.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 11:47 AM
To: Byron Reynolds <Byron.Reynolds@kci.com>; Robert Zuccaro <Robert.Zuccaro@kci.com>
Subject: [External Email] RE: Andrews Logistics Pompano Beach (1698 N Andrews Ext); HCED Ref
#220830001
 
***From IT@KCI.COM 410-316-7820 *** This is an External Email from outside of KCI.***

Byron & Robert,
What is the status of this project’s re-submittal based on the new proposal to avoid the 54” pipe
through the property.
Same question for the O’Connor Holdings Lake Remediation project.
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
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 3:41 PM
To: Owens, Michael <MOWENS@broward.org>; Malcolm Butters <MSButters@Butters.com>;
Terrier, Brad <BTERRIER@broward.org>; Toro, Adriana <ATORO@broward.org>
Cc: Ton, Anh <ATON@broward.org>; Rodriguez, Diana <DIRODRIGUEZ@broward.org>; Perez,
Alejandro <ASPEREZ@broward.org>; Robert Zuccaro <Robert.Zuccaro@kci.com>; Thomas Robertson
<trobertson@brzoninglaw.com>; Lawrence Aoun <LAoun@butters.com>; Narvaez, Johana
<JNARVAEZ@broward.org>; Adorisio, Carlos <CADORISIO@broward.org>; Selene Bermeo
<sbermeo@butters.com>
Subject: RE: Andrews Logistics Pompano Beach (1698 N Andrews Ext) - Easement Abandonment
 
Adriana, Please see attached and below. Thank you, Byron Reynolds Civil Engineering – Project Engineer KCI TECHNOLOGIES INC. 1425 W. Cypress Creek Road, Suite 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33309 byron. reynolds@ kci. com Office Main: 954. 776. 1616 Office
 

Adriana,
 
Please see attached and below.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 3:19 PM
To: Owens, Michael <MOWENS@broward.org>; Malcolm Butters <MSButters@Butters.com>;
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Terrier, Brad <BTERRIER@broward.org>
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
 
We greatly appreciate you taking the time to meet with us to discuss our second proposal. Per our
discussion, please find attached exhibit for your internal review. As mentioned, this option avoids
the need for a 54” conveyance pipe through our client’s property allowing all of Andrews Ave
Extension’s drainage to drain to the Southeast section of the O’Connor Lake. We’re moving forward
with running the calculations to demonstrate there is no negative impact to the existing system by
said connection internal of County’s ROW. We’re aiming to have the calculations and models ready
within the next couple of weeks.  
 
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
To: Perez Abeniacar, Tomas; Narvaez, Johana
Cc: Robert Zuccaro; Adorisio, Carlos
Subject: RE: OConnor Holdings (L2022-107)/Andrews Logistics (L2022-175) Pompano Beach - Review Extension
Attachments: image001.png
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Good morning Tomas,
 
I was able to reduce the file size and retry at upload. All resubmittal documentation have been
submitted for the Andrews Logistics site as well. Please let me know should you have any questions
or concerns.
 
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
 

 

From: Perez Abeniacar, Tomas <TPEREZABENIACAR@broward.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 8:31 AM
To: Byron Reynolds <Byron.Reynolds@kci.com>; Narvaez, Johana <JNARVAEZ@broward.org>
Cc: Robert Zuccaro <Robert.Zuccaro@kci.com>; Adorisio, Carlos <CADORISIO@broward.org>
Subject: [External Email] RE: OConnor Holdings (L2022-107)/Andrews Logistics (L2022-175)
Pompano Beach - Review Extension
 
***From IT@KCI.COM 410-316-7820 *** This is an External Email from outside of KCI.***

Good morning Byron,
 
If the file is too large to upload, I suggest breaking it down into two or more smaller files. Just label
them as Part 1, Part 2, etc. as needed. Another option is that you submit a flash drive with the files.
Whichever is easier for you.
 
Thank you,
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TOMAS PEREZ ABENIACAR, STAFF ENGINEER
Resilient Environment Department
ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING DIVISION
Surface Water Management Licensing
1 North University Drive, Mailbox 201, Plantation, FL 33324-2038
Office: (954) 519-1243
 
Broward.org/Environment | ePermits
 
We value your feedback as a customer. You can comment on the quality of service you received by completing our survey.
Thank you!
 

From: Byron Reynolds <Byron.Reynolds@kci.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 5:39 PM
To: Narvaez, Johana <JNARVAEZ@broward.org>; Perez Abeniacar, Tomas
<TPEREZABENIACAR@broward.org>
Cc: Robert Zuccaro <Robert.Zuccaro@kci.com>; Adorisio, Carlos <CADORISIO@broward.org>
Subject: RE: OConnor Holdings (L2022-107)/Andrews Logistics (L2022-175) Pompano Beach - Review
Extension
 
Johana, This email is to inform you that the O’Connor Lake Remediation plans and report has been resubmitted and RAI responded to. These documents, and other supporting information, will be provided to BC HC&E tomorrow once they’ve
 

Johana,
 
This email is to inform you that the O’Connor Lake Remediation plans and report has been
resubmitted and RAI responded to. These documents, and other supporting information, will be
provided to BC HC&E tomorrow once they’ve provided a submittal link.
 
Tomas
 
We will be uploading the Andrews Logistics site tomorrow. I am having an issue with the system
accepting the Andrews Logistics report due to size. Is there another way we can send the report to
you?
 
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
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 11:01 AM
To: Perez Abeniacar, Tomas <TPEREZABENIACAR@broward.org>; Narvaez, Johana
<JNARVAEZ@broward.org>
Cc: Robert Zuccaro <Robert.Zuccaro@kci.com>
Subject: RE: OConnor Holdings (L2022-107)/Andrews Logistics (L2022-175) Pompano Beach - Review
Extension
 
Awesome, much appreciated!
 
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
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 11:00 AM
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
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I did not receive the e-mail either. Seeing as we received it now, your extension for L2022-107 is
granted until March 10, 2023, and your extension for L2022-175 is granted until March 16, 2023.
 
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
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 10:43 AM
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
 
Good morning Johana/Tomas, Did either of you receive the email correspondence below? Thank you, Byron Reynolds Civil Engineering – Project Engineer KCI TECHNOLOGIES INC. 1425 W. Cypress Creek Road, Suite 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33309
 

Good morning Johana/Tomas,
 
Did either of you receive the email correspondence below?
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 5:07 PM
To: Narvaez, Johana <JNARVAEZ@broward.org>; Perez Abeniacar, Tomas
<TPEREZABENIACAR@broward.org>
Cc: Robert Zuccaro <Robert.Zuccaro@kci.com>
Subject: FW: OConnor Holdings (L2022-107)/Andrews Logistics (L2022-175) Pompano Beach -
Review Extension
 
I received a bounce back, just wanted to make sure you got the email below?
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 5:06 PM
To: Narvaez, Johana <JNARVAEZ@broward.org>; Perez Abeniacar, Tomas
<TPEREZABENIACAR@broward.org>
Cc: Robert Zuccaro <Robert.Zuccaro@kci.com>
Subject: OConnor Holdings (L2022-107)/Andrews Logistics (L2022-175) Pompano Beach - Review
Extension
 
Good afternoon Johana/Tomas,
 
I am reaching out to you in request for a RAI extension on the SWMLs referenced above. Per the
attached correspondence, we are finalizing our O’Connor Holding drawings, and associated reports,
to make a resubmittal to BC HC&E. We’ll be making the same resubmittal to your department as
well but need a little more time. Please let me know should you need any additional information to
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issue an extension to the RAI.
 
Also, we received our approved WUP for the O’Connor site. We’ll be providing it in our resubmittal
but wanted to make sure I got you a copy.
 
Have a great weekend!
 
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
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